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TO: Fall 2021 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Prof. Yarmish, Chair, Department of Mathematics & Computer Science
DATE: 9/23/2021

RE: Change in Course Description for CIS 4500 - Network Server Administration

The Department of Mathematics & Computer Science is proposing a change in Course
Description for Network Server Administration (CIS 4500)

FROM:

An introduction to concepts of networking and administration. Students
will be guided in installing, configuring, and administering Microsoft
Windows. Server network operating systems. A computer laboratory is
available for hands-on training sessions. This course prepares students for
the CompTIA Network+ certification exam.

TO:

An introduction to the concepts of networking and administration.
Students will be exposed to the various components of a network
environment - how to manage, maintain, secure, and troubleshoot them,
and what their limitation and weaknesses are. This course will assist
students in preparing for the CompTIA Network+ certification exam.

Rationale for Change: Clarify the course content
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